From: ENS Public Safety

Sent: 23 May 2016 14:33

To: 'MarVic Cafe Neasden '; ENS Public Safety
Cc: Business Licence

Subject: RE: Application Consultation

Dear Karolina,

Thank you for your quick response. | can confirm that the Public Safety Team will now
withdraw their representation and the following conditions will be placed on the licence: -

Licence Conditions

o The maximum number of persons permitted on the premises shall not exceed 35
not including staff.

224 Any locks or flush latches on exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

224 Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band

equipment and other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or
the public shall be suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a
rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

Many Thanks

Jill Nesbit

Public Safety Officer

Community Protection

Regeneration and Environmental Services
Brent Council

Telephone: 020 8937 5190

http://www.brent.gov.uk/

From: MarVic Cafe Neasden

Sent: 23 May 2016 13:14

To: ENS Public Safety

Cec: Business Licence

Subject: RE: Application Consultation

Dear Brent Council,
I do agree to the conditions stated in the email.

Please do contact me if you need anything else.
Regards,

Karolina
Mobile: 0774 339 8795

MarVic Cafe & Polish Deli
Address: 119 Neasden Lane, Dephna House U:207, NW10 1PH, London


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

